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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] 21 NCAC 32B .1002

 

From: Marcus B. Jimison <Marcus.Jimison@NCMEDBOARD.ORG>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:34 PM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Leigh Anne Satterwhite <leigh.satterwhite@ncmedboard.org> 
Subject: [External] 21 NCAC 32B .1002 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Bill, 
 
Good evening.  Because of the recent enactment of SL 2023‐14, also known as SB 20, the Medical Board requests that its 
pending rule adopƟon, 21 NCAC 32B .1002, be withdrawn. 
 
Thank you for all of your Ɵme in discussing this maƩer with me.  It’s much appreciated.  Should you require anything 
more, please let me know. 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Marcus 
 
Marcus Jimison 
Senior Board Attorney  
North Carolina Medical Board 
P 919.277.1844 E marcus.jimison@ncmedboard.org 
A 3127 Smoketree Ct., Raleigh, NC 27604 
________________________________________________ 
Website | Facebook | Twitter  
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law. 
 
NOTICE:  This communication (including any attachment) is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information.  The sender does not intend to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege or work-product privilege 
that may attach to this communication.  Additionally, any information protected pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 90-16 shall maintain the 
same protections provided by that statute.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, 
copy, forward, or disseminate this communication.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately 
by email and delete this communication and all copies. 
 

 

 


